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IOGC) (FBI)

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:38 PM

To: l_EBJ_ALL_QQs;;_Em_SAC's -
Ce: ©Ge) Fenl Laceyesn] koae)

(FBY); OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

I am hoping that some of you who have been around awhile can help me out. There was an article in a

newspaper here in D. hat has triggered an effort to

i Tknow that il recent tmes, we have onered

legal advicq { Butid
like to know If that is in fact what is done or whether there has been, either before or since the FPatriot Act
changes,l |

So if anyone has any thoughts that would help us here understand

, they would be most appreciated.

Thanks OGC/NSLB headquarters

p.s. unit chiefs here at NSLB - could you please forward this email to some of the personnel in your respective
operational units who may be ale to offer some insight into this issue. Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEBEIN I3 UNCLAZ3ZIFIED
DATE Q5-19-2007 BT 65179 /DMH/ESE/RW

5/30/2006
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Message
(OGC) (FBI)
From: (OGC) (FBY) igc
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:22 PM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
Cc: Caproni,_Valerie E. {OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC)

(FBU);

{OGC) (FBl)

Subject: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 06-19-2007 BY &5179/DMH/HSR/RW

Please help me again. We are getting pummeled with questions_here in D.C., in light of a newspaper article, as to
the scope of NSLs, and people are bandying about this idea that we get the records of people who were in touch

with people who were in touch with pecple. .
how we generally perceive the scope of telephone NSLs.

We would like to combat this notlon with a fair explanation as to

advice | generally give, and am wonaerlng T agghes fo you as well_is If |aﬂ

h’he

thanks.l____l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5/30/2006




